
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
OCTOBER 21, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, October 21, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS  
 
700 Allens Creek Road – Tax ID 138.69-1-1  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (2) for the re-construction of a 
detached garage exceeding 12 feet in height. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
129 Sylvania Road – Tax ID 151.06-1-8 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. to install a generator within the side 
setback and not meeting the total side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
11 Black Wood Circle – Tax ID 178.03-5-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from the Wilshire Hill Incentive Zoning approval and Town Code Sections 
185-17 H. and 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a pool within the rear setback, a hot tub and 
gazebo within the side setback, and installation of pool equipment forward of the rear wall of the main 
structure, also resulting in lot coverage exceeding 40%. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, November 18, 2024. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000033

Property Address:
700 Allens Creek Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
138.69-1-1

Property Owner/Applicant:
Swinford, David N
700 Allens Creek Rd
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Design Works Architecture

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 23 Height: 11
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (2) for the re-construction of a detached
garage exceeding 12 feet in height. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: Town Code Section 185-225 B. states that a non-conforming residential structure may be rebuilt on the same
footprint. The applicant is proposing to reconstruct the detached garage on the same footprint, so a variance is not
necessary for the size. The applicant is proposing to increase the height of the garage from 11 feet to 23 feet to allow for
attic storage, so a height variance has been requested. This property is a Designated Historic Landmark. The Design
Review & Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) has reviewed the plans and has granted approval for demolition. This
application will return to DRHPB after Zoning Board of Appeals resolution for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the new
garage. 
***Please include a Condition of Approval in the resolution that states, "The proposed use for the detached garage is
storage. No living space is proposed or permitted."

September 30, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



700 Allens Creek Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 









NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

There will be no change in the character of the the neighborhood. There is an existing garage located
in the place of the proposed new garage. The new garage will be built on the same footprint of the
existing garage and the character of the garage will match the existing garage and house.

The existing garage currently has a flat roof that has been a challenge to maintain in this climate
zone. The proposed garage has a hip roof that will exceed the maximum 12 foot limit. The
existing garage height is approximately 11 feet. The proposed garage will be 17'-5 3/4" to the
midspan of the 7/12 pitch hip roof.



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

 NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

The requested area variance minimal and in line with the scale of the home, lot size, and existing
detached garage footprint. The parcel is 3 acres and the home itself is 13,700 SQFT. The existing house
is +/- 28'-0" to the midspan of the roof pitch from average grade.

The surrounding area is comprised of single family town homes that were developed around this
existing home. The nearest neighbor is 150ft away on Knollwood Drive. The variance is appropriate to
the scale of this unique parcel and would not have a adverse impact on the neighborhood zoning
district.

Yes, the existing garage has deteriorated in large part to the effects of climate and over 100 years of
use. Repairing the existing would likely exceed the cost of rebuilding a new one in it's place. Building a
new garage with a hip roof would protect the new garage and require less maintenance over time. The
hip roof would also provide additional storage to the property.



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the… 

 Town Board  Zoning Board of Appeals  Planning Board  Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a… 

 change of zoning  special permit  building permit  permit  amendment

 variance  approval of a plat  exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.   

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es) 

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address) 

(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10/10/23 9

700 Allens Creek Road





September 13, 2024

700 Allens Creek Road

Rochester, NY 14618







EXISTING 
HOUSE

RE-BUILD DETACHED 3 CAR 
GARAGE ON EXISTING 
GARAGE FOOTPRINT

EXISTING GARAGE TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

BASED ON A SURVEY BY McMAHON LaRUE ASSOCIATES ON 10/31/23

2' - 0" OVERHANG

EXTERIOR WALL

111' - 10
 1/8

" T
O

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

87' - 1 1/2" TO PROPERTY LINE

6 NORTH MAIN STREET, SUITE 104, FAIRPORT, NY 14450
Phone:585.377.9001

www.newdesignworks.com

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
2
4
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

ith
in

 is
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

Conceptual Site PlanConceptual Site PlanConceptual Site PlanConceptual Site Plan
08/21/24

Strong Mansion Garage David & Bonnie Swinford
700 Allens Creek Road, Rochester, NY 14618



GarageGarageGarageGarage

StorageStorageStorageStorage MudroomMudroomMudroomMudroom

30' - 9 5/8"

5
1' 

- 
0

"

29' - 1 1/8"

3
6

' -
 3

 5
/8

"

T.O. FIRST FLR.

+439.17

T.O. PLATE

+448.83

3
' - 6

"
10

' - 0
"

6
' - 3

 3
/4

"

ATTIC TRUSSES

T.O. FIRST FLR.

+439.17

T.O. PLATE

+448.83

9
' - 8

"

7" 

12"

10' - 0"9' - 0" 9' - 0"

8
' - 0

"

11' - 5
"

2
2

' - 10
 1/2

" H
T

. T
O

 R
ID

G
E

17' - 5
 3

/4
" H

T
. T

O
 M

ID
S

P
A

N

6 NORTH MAIN STREET, SUITE 104, FAIRPORT, NY 14450
Phone:585.377.9001

www.newdesignworks.com

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
2
4
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

ith
in

 is
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

DrawingsDrawingsDrawingsDrawings
08/21/24

Strong Mansion Garage David & Bonnie Swinford
700 Allens Creek Road, Rochester, NY 14618

1/8" = 1'-0"A-3a

1 First Floor PlanFirst Floor PlanFirst Floor PlanFirst Floor Plan

STATISTICSSTATISTICSSTATISTICSSTATISTICS
Garage 1149 SF

Attic 450 SF

Mudroom 291 SF

Storage 131 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"A-3a

2 Section 4Section 4Section 4Section 4

1/8" = 1'-0"A-3a

3 West ElevationWest ElevationWest ElevationWest Elevation



6 NORTH MAIN STREET, SUITE 104, FAIRPORT, NY 14450
Phone:585.377.9001

www.newdesignworks.com

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
2
4
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

ith
in

 is
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

Scale:

Approach ViewApproach ViewApproach ViewApproach View
08/21/24

Strong Mansion Garage David & Bonnie Swinford
700 Allens Creek Road, Rochester, NY 14618



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000034

Property Address:
129 Sylvania Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
151.06-1-8

Property Owner/Applicant:
Larrabee, Patricia
129 Sylvania Rd
Rochester, NY 14618

Agent:
Terry Smith - Generator Supercenter

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Minimum Left Lot Line: 10 Minimum Left Lot Line: 6 Minimum Left Lot Line: 4.0
Total Side Setback: 25 Total Side Setback: 17.7 Total Side Setback: 7.3
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. to install a generator within the side
setback and not meeting the total side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The generator is proposed 6 feet from the side property line, where the minimum side setback is 10 feet and
the total side setback is 25 feet. Because the right side of the home is 11.7 feet from the right property line, accessory
structures on the left side must be 13.3 feet from the left side property line. The applicant is requesting relief from the
minimum side setback and total side setback requirement. 

September 30, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



129 Sylvania Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000035

Property Address:
11 Black Wood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner/Applicant:
Russo, Thomas
11 Black Wood Cir
Pittsford, NY 14534

Agent:
Marathon Engineering

Present Zoning of Property: IZ Incentive Zoning
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 7.5 Right Lot Line: 1 Right Lot Line: 6.5
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 10 Rear Setback: 6.5 Rear Setback: 3.5
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Impervious Coverage: 40% Impervious Coverage: 54.3% Impervious Coverage: 14.3%
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from the Wilshire Hill Incentive Zoning approval and Town Code Sections 185-
17 H. and 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a pool within the rear setback, a hot tub and gazebo within the side
setback, and installation of pool equipment forward of the rear wall of the main structure, also resulting in lot coverage
exceeding 40%. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ).

Staff Notes: This application includes quite a few requests. The homeowner has an existing hot tub and 64 SF gazebo
covering it. The gazebo is located 1 foot from the right property line and the gazebo is 2 feet from the property line. Along
with the existing zoning violations, the applicant is proposing an inground pool within the rear setback and drastically
increasing the impervious covrage. The pool equipment is also proposed forward of the rear wall of the home. In total,
there are 2 current zoning zoning violations for the gazebo and hot tub, plus 3 additional variance requests for the pool.
The Town Engineer has submitted a letter, included herein.

October 07, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



11 Black Wood Circle

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 



















1

April Zurowski

From: Robert Fromberger
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:28 PM
To: April Zurowski; Doug DeRue
Cc: Mike O'Leary; Bill Zink; Anthony Caruso
Subject: Impervious Lot Coverage Variance Request at 11 Black Wood Circle

In regards to the Impervious Lot Coverage Variance Request at 11 Black Wood Circle: 
 

Projects that exceed the Impervious Lot Coverage required by code for a given lot, are typically reviewed by the 
Town Engineer.  Projects are reviewed to confirm some form of miƟgaƟon is provided to accommodate the runoff 
generated from the proposed addiƟonal impervious coverage.  The Town’s interest is to ensure downstream faciliƟes 
are capable of accommodaƟng an increase in runoff.  The aestheƟcs and community context of the proposal should 
remain the primary concern of the ZBA. 
 

In most instances, the Designer typically miƟgates the addiƟonal runoff on-site.  For this project, the Home 
Owner and Developer have taken the steps necessary to expand the neighborhood pond, that is immediately to the rear 
of this property, to accommodate the addiƟonal runoff.  This minor pond expansion was found acceptable to the Town 
as work was already being scheduled to complete the construcƟon of this pond and the expansion was considered 
beneficial.  AddiƟonally, the potenƟal to miƟgate runoff on-site is extremely limited as the soils found in this area are 
not well suited to allow for use of an on-site dry well. 
 

At this Ɵme, the Town Engineer has no objecƟon to allowing this parcel to have an impervious lot coverage of 
55% or less as runoff miƟgaƟon has been provided. 
 
Thanks 
 
Robert Fromberger, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
Town of Pittsford 
11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
Phone: 585-248-6250 
Fax: 585-248-6262 
Email: RFromberger@townofpittsford.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 091624 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on September 16, 2024 at 
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 
S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Phil Castleberry, Jennifer Iacobucci, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi 
 
ABSENT: George Dounce, Barbara Servé, Tom Kidera 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Bill Zink, Building Inspector 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 13 members of the public present.     
 
Board Member Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:45PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

412 Thornell Road, Tax ID 178.15-2-31 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 I. for 
the construction of an addition within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 

Joseph Pierce, of 412 Thornell Road, introduced the application. Mr. Pierce stated that the addition is 
proposed to create an extra bedroom for his mother-in-law. Board Member Pergolizzi asked when the addition 
is planned for construction. Mr. Pierce stated that following Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
(DRHPB) approval, construction will begin.  

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 412 Thornell Road was unanimously approved. 

20 Stoney Clover Lane, Tax ID 163.02-1-42 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 
B. (3) for the construction of a shed forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 

Nancy Haggerty, of 20 Stoney Clover Lane, introduced her application. The proposed shed will replace an 
existing playhouse. She stated that the most affected neighbor submitted a letter of support. Board Member 
Pergolizzi asked when the shed is proposed for constriction. Ms. Haggerty stated that construction is proposed 
as soon as possible.  

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Pergolizzi motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 20 Stoney Clover Lane was unanimously approved. 

3785 East Avenue, Tax ID 138.18-2-13 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 I. for 
the construction of an addition within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 



DRAFT MINUTES 091624 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 

Scott Odorisi, of 3785 East Avenue, introduced the application. Board Member Pergolizzi asked when the 
addition is planned for construction. Mr. Odorisi anticipated construction to be completed by the end of next 
summer.  

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 3785 East Avenue was unanimously approved. 

35 Old Forge Lane, Tax ID 193.13-1-25 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. 
(1) and 185-17 I. for the construction of an oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 

Dave Weigand, of 35 Old Forge Lane, introduced the application. He began construction of the oversized shed 
without a permit. His neighbors submitted letters of support.  

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennachio-Wagner 
motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 35 Old Forge Lane were unanimously approved.  

94 N Wilmarth Road, Tax ID 191.02-1-3.1 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 
B. (1) and (3) and 185-116 C. (4) for the addition to an oversized and over height accessory structure not 
meeting the minimum setbacks for the stabling of horses. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 

Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 

Curtis Ecklund, of 94 N Wilmarth Road, introduced the application. He is proposing an addition to his existing 
non-conforming barn. The addition is currently proposed for storage but may eventually be used as additional 
stabling for horses. Board Member Pergolizzi asked if the storage space eventually turning into stabling will be 
permitted. Ms. Zurowski confirmed that the variance includes the stabling of horses, so it will be covered as 
part of this request. Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked about the current state of this non-conforming 
structure. Ms. Zurowski stated that this structure was permitted by a previous Building Inspector, but the 
employee failed to subject the structure to an area variance. The referral form submitted to the Board 
encompasses all variances, both present and proposed, into this request. Christina Ecklund, of 94 N Wilmarth 
Road, stated that she understands that this variance is a considerable request, but is asking the Board to 
consider the property’s proximity to neighbors. She stated that the additional space will be used to improve 
animal care. The residents have spoken to their neighbors and have received no concerns. 

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 94 N Wilmarth Road were unanimously approved. 

OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of August 19, 2024. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 



DRAFT MINUTES 091624 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Board Members Spennacchio-Wagner and Iacobucci commented on the proposed Zoning Code updates, 
stating that chickens should not be permitted on lots equal to or less than 0.5 acres.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 7:39PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	102124
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	OCTOBER 21, 2024
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	700 Allens Creek Road – Tax ID 138.69-1-1
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (2) for the re-construction of a detached garage exceeding 12 feet in height. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	129 Sylvania Road – Tax ID 151.06-1-8
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. to install a generator within the side setback and not meeting the total side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	11 Black Wood Circle – Tax ID 178.03-5-38
	Applicant is requesting relief from the Wilshire Hill Incentive Zoning approval and Town Code Sections 185-17 H. and 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a pool within the rear setback, a hot tub and gazebo within the side setback, and installation ...
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	700 Allens Creek Rd - RN Map
	700 Allens Creek Rd - Aerial Photo
	700 Allens Creek Garage Replacement Variance - App, Drawings, Photos, Survey
	Signed Area Variance Authorization
	Signed Area Variance
	Swinford Drawings 8-21-24
	Sheets
	A-2 - Conceptual Site Plan
	A-3a - Drawings
	A-4e - Approach View


	700 Allens Creek Rd Garage Demo - C of A Photos
	700 1
	700 4


	129 Sylvania Rd - Referral Form
	129 Sylvania Rd - RN Map
	129 Sylvania Rd - Aerial Photo
	129 Sylvania Rd Generator Variance - App
	129 Sylvania Rd Generator Variance - Existing Survey
	129 Sylvania Rd Generator Variance - Proposed Survey
	129 Sylvania Rd Generator Variance - Generator Location
	11 Black Wood Circle - Referral Form
	11 Black Wood Circle - RN Map
	11 Black Wood Circle - Aerial Photo
	11 Black Wood Circle Pool Variance - App
	11 Black Wood Circle Pool Variance - Existing Survey
	11 Black Wood Circle Pool Variance - Proposed Survey
	11 Black Wood Circle Pool Variance - Town Engineer Letter
	DRAFT 091624

